3

Decerber 3#7 1974

Mr. EXumet Andrews

Directer, Incdustricl Relations

Anerican Poztial VWorkers Union.,
2FL-CI0

£17 - léth Street, 3, W.

Washington, L. C. 20005

Degr Mr. Androws:

Tris is in responze to yecur. letrter Jdatod Decerber
10, 1974, concerning a quarsutec of four lLours pay
for pert-tine flcxiblo expleyees who ware not
ahodulod €2 ok ey house Lusmdng 8 poy paricd,
The Postal Service, in kaening with the intent of
Articla VI of the lizticnnd lerveanert, haa taken the
pesiticn thot part-time flouibls erployees in coflices
~with 200 or rore man yu.urs nf erpleyrant are to bo
sheivled to work = uminiwenn of euwr (4) heuazs cach
pay perled. DPart-tire fl:uille erployzes in thesne
csficEn witk lesms than 220 nan yores of ovplow .ant
arc to ke schaduled to worit & mininum of €wo (2) hours
-aach pay perio:d. ‘

In thosa instances vherz the or.pleyoes in questicn
wzre rot scheduled for duty during a pey vericd, they
would be entitled to reoceive tvo or four hours pay
whichever is applicable.

I vou have any furthar euestions rcaarédinn thin
ratter, plezse feel free to vsntoct tnls orffice.

&incarely,

Brian J. Gillearie, Direcctor
0ffien of Procrass and Pellcion
Latoy alosicns Delsbicsud
Lt L]
LL ./CL;.::Jﬁkd;n A lalgi,
4

berc: J.*Gildea, D. Charters _ . _
Satjyec:, Crror, Reallinc, Lland:bjw:l2-19-74
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December 23, -1974 - 2
KRTIeLE - ong
Mr. Iinmot Androws - SECTION-__ —tosT ]
Dirceror, lndustrial aolalions SYBJECT . -MOD. ]
American Yosial Worlkers Union, LipgBsn/i<s
Al -C10 -, .
817 - 14th Street, &. M. o ety
Washington, L. C. 20005 o o '
Dear Mr. Andrews: : ’:;‘:,, ‘ .

‘This is in rcgponse to your letter dated December
10, 1974, concerning a cuaranteo of four hours pay
for puart-time flexible caployeecs who were not B

-

scheduled to work any hours during a pay period.: -

_ The Postal Scrvice, in keeping with the intent of

- Article VI of the National Agrecment, has taken the
position that part-time [lexible -employecen in offices
with 200 ¢r moire man years of employment are to be
schednled to work a minimnm of four (4) hours cach
pay poeriod. port-time ! lexible cmployces in those
offives with lozs than 200 man years of cmployment
arc to be scheduled to work a minimum of two (2) hours

cach pay period,

In thosc instances where the employees in question
vore not schednled for duty during a pay peviod, they
would Lec entitled to rececive two .or four hours pay
whichever is applicable. L .
If you have any further questions regarding this
matter, pleasc feel free to contact this office..

Sinccrely,
S0 .
/ ﬂ J /:{ v
! ".’..'l.,. P ‘l S AL )
. Brian J. Gillespie, Dircctor -

office of Programs and Yolicies -+ |
Labor Relation: Depatment : :
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